February 14, 1972

vocket ho. U 133

Dr. Chester P, Sless
Chaiman, Advisory Committee

on Reactor Safeguards
U. S, Atomic Energy Commission

Washington, D. C. 20545
Dear Dr. Siess:

coples of the following are transmitted for the
RGO )

informaticn.

Letter to Pacific Gas and Lklectric Company dated
February 9, 1972, as Conange ho. 37 authorizing the
addition of a reactivity discrepancy limit and
surveillance requirements for reactivity anomalies
for the Humboldt Bay Tecunical Specifications.

bistribution
pocket File
Brancn Reading
Sincerely,

Donald J. Skovholt
Assistant Director

for Reactor Operations
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:
As stated
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